GMS, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
611 NORTH WEBER, SUITE 300
COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80903-1074

TELEPHONE (719) 475-2935
TELEFAX (719) 475-2938

EDWARD D. MEYER, P.E. KEN L. WHITE, P.L.S
ROGER J. SAMS, P.E. DAVID R. FRISCH, P.L.S
GREGORY R. WORDEN, P.E. MARK A. MORTON, P.E.
THOMAS A. McCLERNAN, P.E. JASON D. MEYER, P.E.

January 7, 2013

Mr. Wes Weaver, President Via Email to: wes@weavercm.com
Weaver Construction Management, Inc. No Hard Copy to Follow
c/o Garney Construction

7911 Shaffer Parkway

Littleton, CO 80127

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)

Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 16700-004 — Supplemental Information

Date of Submittal: December 18, 2012

Title: Equipment and Maintenance Building SCADA System
Specification Section: 16700

Manufacturer: Various

The previous review letter issued for Shop Submittal No. 16700-004 on January 3, 2013 described in
Comment No. 2.c. the operation of a relay control box for On/Off control of the potable water UV system.
That description stated that a SCADA system signal will be connected to the relay control box to energize
the potable water UV system during well pump run periods. This letter is being issued to state the use of
a flow switch being connected to the relay control box, in lieu of the SCADA system signal, for control of
the potable water UV system. This change will also be included in the revised instrumentation and control
narrative to be issued in the near future. The design basis equipment for the flow switch is a Flotect®
Model V6 by W.E. Anderon (Division of Dwyer Instruments, Inc.) with a factory installed tee and 72" NPT
process connections. Please incorporate this information as necessary into any resubmittal
documentation.

Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Morton, P.E.

MAM/kmw
ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, lfmanager@I/fmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavercm.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavercm.com
Mr. Adam Roeder, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., aroeder@weavercm.com
Ms. Solange Huggins, Project Engineer, Garney Construction, shuggins@garney.com
Mr. Mark Reasinger, P.E., Plant Engineering Consultants, Inc., mreasinger@planteci.com
cc (w/o attachments): Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
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